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FIRST ROW, Left to Right : J. Re eves, W . Leaverton, L. Clemen s, J. Juli ,n . SECOND ROW : M. Weber , Preside n t; J. Rummens, J. 
Keller, R. Kramer, P. Jones, H. Waldo. THIRD ROW: J. Cox, J. Poole, R. Zimmer, J. Wilson, V. Dunn. 

Sigma Delta Chi 
The Beta Chapter of Sigma Delta Chi was formed at 

Hughes in 1933. Their pins of black and gold are the 

symbol of the club's high ideals, lasting friendship , and 

loyalty. 

Zeta Phi Epsilon 
Zeta Phi Epsilon sorority was founded in 1956, under 

the direction of Miss Hazel Koppenhoefer. The purpose 

of the club is to create a group for girls of high scholastic 

ability and the ambition for culture and knowledge. 

FIRST ROW, Left to Right: K. Pickett, V ice- President; J. Keys, Treasurer; W . Wilson, R. Scruggs, President; C. Jones, Recording 
Secretary; S. Pinkney, Y. Williams, Corresponding Secretary. SECOND ROW: E. Williams, Chaplain; F. Showes, J. Hall, D. 

Harris, S. Dixon, C. Jackson, J. Ke-ys, Sergeant-at-arms, 


